

Standing Committee

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 07:09:14 -0400

Good Morning:

The Legislative Assembly has yet to formally endorse this proposed schedule, but we have good reason (majority Government) to believe that it will be adopted.

To that end, Bill #132 (Fair Hydro Act, 2017) will travel to the Standing Committee on Justice Policy for public hearings next week.

To that end, the Clerk of the Committee will be taking appointments for witnesses on a "first come, first served" basis.

If you are interested, would encourage you to contact them as soon as possible.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550